
CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: December 27, I999 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Jennifer Brubaker, Division of Legal Services 

Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No.: 981781SU -Application for amendment of Certificate No. 247-S to extend senrice 
area by the transfer of Buccaneer Estates in Lee County to North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 

To the Division indicated in the lefl margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

1. M Donald Gill and Joseph Devine filed a motion to reconsider Order PSC-99-24444-ASSU. 
Case REOPENED and placed in -status to dispose of the motion. 

- 2. [ ] OPR changed to _. 
- 3. [ ] OCR changed to _. 

- 4. [ ]  Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order -, I / , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related repoh. -is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

- 5. [ 1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order -, / / , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

- 6. 11 - 

LEO 7.  [xl Please file a CASR by Januarv I O ,  2000 to dispose of the motion to reconsider. 

cc: M Docket File 
M Security File LI_ 

1 1  - 




